
Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

From: Jennifer L. Bradfute <jlb@modrall.com>
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 3:00 PM
To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD; Brooks, David K, EMNRD; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD; 

Dawson, Scott, EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Jones, William V, EMNRD
Cc: jamesbruc@aol.com; Zina Crum
Subject: RE: Case Nos. 16082, 16083

All: Marathon asks that Case Nos. 16082 and 16083 be continued to the June 28th docket, and that a special docket after 
June 28th be set for these cases. Marathon will be filing competing applications with the Division for the June 28th 

docket date. The parties have indicated that a special docket may be needed for these matters and will confer on this 
issue after Marathon files its applications.

Thank you,
Jennifer
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From: Jennifer L. Bradfute 
Sent: Friday, April 27, 2018 9:46 AM
To: Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us; Brooks, David K, EMNRD (DavidK.Brooks@state.nm.us);
Florene.davidson@state.nm.us
Cc: jamesbruc@aol.com; Zina Crum
Subject: Case Nos. 16082, 16083

All: Marathon requests that Case Nos. 16082 and 16083, filed by Matador, be continued to the May 31st 
docket. Counsel for Matador has agreed to this continuance.

Thanks!
Jennifer
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